

# Bona Sport<sup>®</sup> Product Catalog 2018



Bona.com

### Meet the Bona Team



#### Bill Price: National Sport Manager

I am a 4th generation hardwood floor professional working in the business for over 30 years, 20 of which have been spent at Bona. I have consulted with the majority of NBA teams and arenas as well as Division I colleges and universities throughout my career. For the last 7 years, I have consulted for Disney and ESPN's Wide World of Sports. Please feel free to give me a call if you would like to set up a job site demo or have any troubleshooting questions.

Phone: 617.510.8646 | Email: bill.price@bona.com



#### Phil Sanchez: Sr. Sport Manager for Central Region

I have been with Bona for nearly 8 years in a variety of roles. Sport floors have proven to be a fun area in floor refinishing and I look forward to any opportunity to help sport floor contractors achieve top notch results with our products. Please contact me if you have any questions regarding sport floor refinishing, Bona Sport products, or if you would like to set up an on-site demo.

Phone: 970.396.2582 | Email: phil.sanchez@bona.com



#### Kyle Scholle: Sport Manager for the West Coast

Bona has created new and innovative ways to support the latest trends in sport floor designs, from tinting with stain to custom blended game line paint. I can train you on Bona's complete line of products specifically designed for sport floors that will take your craft to a new level. Please call me if you would like to set up a job site demo or if you need help troubleshooting sport floor issues.

Phone: 307.922.4555 | Email: kyle.scholle@bona.com



#### Tom Amato: Sport Manager for the East Coast

As a former distributor representative, I have been involved in marketing, training and finishing of sport floors for the past 23 years. Bona Sport, with its advanced technology in coatings, paint and stain options, allows for unique graphics and custom applications. I am available to support your sport program and introduce you to these new trends in the industry. Please feel free to contact me for on-site demonstrations, seminars, or any troubleshooting questions. I look forward to working with your organization.

Phone: 516.680.5128 | Email: tom.amato@bona.com

#### **Technical Support**



Call our Tech Service Reps toll free (800) 872-5515 from 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. (MST), or e-mail ustech@bona.com for answers to your technical questions. Also visit Bona.com for news, floor care information, equipment, product specification sheets, and Bona distributors listed by state.

Call (800) 872-5515 • ustech@bona.com • bona.com



### Why Bona?

For nearly 100 years, Bona has been the industry leader in innovative and premium product solutions for hardwood floors. We pride ourselves on our heritage, knowledge of the industry, training expertise and our passion for hardwood floors. As the industry changes and grows, Bona continues to focus on sustainability and our environment, while researching and producing quality products, systems and services that will benefit our customers and hardwood floors. We remain the only company in the industry to offer a complete product line, specifically designed for wood sport flooring systems, from daily maintenance, recoats to full sand and finish.

#### **Reasons to choose Bona:**

- 1. Bona dedicates resources, both in facilities and expert personnel, to the research and development of products specifically for wood sport floors.
- Total-solutions approach only company in the industry who has a complete system of products for specific use on wood sport floors.
- 3. Green. We are committed to leading the industry in developing and promoting products that meet or exceed governmental standards for the environment. Bona waterborne sealers, finishes and waterborne gameline paints are all GREENGUARD certified for indoor air quality.
- 4. Bona SuperSport and SuperSport ONE<sup>®</sup> are approved by the MFMA. Additionally, SuperSport ONE is FIBA approved.

- 5. Bona finishes are used on 29 of 30 NBA floors and over 50 collegiate sport floors. Moreover, our system of products have been used on the NCAA Final Four floors since 2011.
- 6. Bona has the most experienced and best trained staff of world class wood sport floor solutions, and can use that experience to train and support your team.
- 7. Bona manufactures proprietary polymers so we have more control over the quality and performance of our products.
- 8. Bona pioneered the development and use of waterborne finishes and is active in reformulating safer products, removing ingredients such as NMP and APEO, amongst others.

We work hard to create products and systems that work together to provide exceptional results for hardwood floors around the world.

No other company in the industry can surpass our service, product development, training and commitment to the athletic floor industry.





## Contents

| Sanding                 | 5  |
|-------------------------|----|
| Sanding Buffers         | 6  |
| Abrasive Rolls          | 7  |
| Abrasive Belts          | 8  |
| Abrasive Discs          | 9  |
| Sanding Screens         | 11 |
| Conditioning Pad System | 11 |
| Dust Containment        | 12 |

#### Coatings

| Sport Hybrid System               | 14 |
|-----------------------------------|----|
| Waterborne Sport Floor Sealers    | 16 |
| Waterborne Sport Floor Finishes   | 17 |
| Oil Modified Sport Floor Sealers  | 18 |
| Oil Modified Sport Floor Finishes | 19 |
| Waterborne Sport Floor Paint      | 20 |
| Oil Modified Sport Floor Paint    | 21 |
| Oil Modified Quick Dry Stain      | 22 |
| Applicator Tools                  | 23 |
| Floor Care & Maintenance          | 24 |
| Maintenance Systems               | 25 |
| Gym Floor Maintenance             | 27 |
|                                   |    |



13



## Sanding Machines & Abrasives

The key to great sanding results lies in the perfect combination of machines and abrasives. Our new and innovative systems deliver exceptional power that yields successful results to save you time on all your athletic floor jobs.

On the following pages, you will discover all the machines and abrasives you can rely on to ensure your athletic floor is properly prepared for a new coat of finish.

- Sanding Buffers
- Sanding Rolls
- Sanding Belts
- Sanding Discs
- Sanding Screens
- Diamond Discs
- Dust Containment





## Sanding

| Sanding Buffers                                  | Item Number   | No./Case   | Lbs.                    |
|--|---|--|-------------------------|
| Bona FlexiSand<br>PowerDrive <sup>™</sup> Buffer | Power Drive. This trul  | oreakthrough in Bona's machine lin<br>y all-directional and versatile disc<br>I can also cut your edging time sign | sanding system delivers |
|  | or natural floors<br>• Saves labor time and                   | floor with the best scratch pattern for a cost by reducing edging time up to                                       |                         |
| Bona   | CREENCUARD<br>PRODUCT CREITING FOR<br>IN CONTROL AND SOLUTION | AINMENT SYSTEMS  |                         |
|  | AMO310002.3   | 1  | 111                     |

#### Bona® MultiDisc



Innovative drive plate in 16" size (six-5" discs) or 20" size (five-6" discs) creates the perfect surface for a Bona Finish System. The discs spin independently of each other, all but eliminating swirls and scratch marks, leaving the floor smooth and flat. Compatible with most buffers.



| Multidisc 16"         | ASO312525      | 1 | 8.5  |
|-----------------------|----------------|---|------|
| Multidisc 20"         | AS0003177      | 1 | 10.5 |
| Grinding Pads         | AS0319936      | 6 | 0.5  |
| 1/4" Interface Pad 5" | AAS472100009   | 6 | 0.5  |
| 1/2" Interface Pad 5" | AAS45578523000 | 6 | 0.8  |
| 1/4" Interface Pad 6" | AAS450602500   | 4 | 1    |
| 1/2" Interface Pad 6" | AAS450605000   | 4 | 1.5  |

#### Bona FlexiSand DCS® Buffer



Bona FlexiSand<sup>™</sup> Drive Plate

Low deck design makes working in hard-to-reach places easier than before. Accepts various attachments for driving screens, applying stain and is perfect for the Bona Multidisc.

- Hydraulically adjustable handle height at the push of a button
- Folding handle for easy storage
- Strong chassis with integrated dust channel for superior dust containment

1

1

• Floating dust skirt adjusts automatically



| AMO310010 | ).2 |
|-----------|-----|
|           |     |

ASO31251

| 1 |  |
|---|--|
|   |  |

Bona

| 102 |
|-----|
| 7   |

6



| Abrasive Rolls                     | Item Number  | Size  | Grit | No./Case | Lbs./Case |
|------------------------------------|--------------|---|------|----------|-----------|
| 12" Green Ceramic<br>Sanding Rolls |              | eramic and aluminum<br>e, providing outstand<br>drum sanders. | 0    |          |           |
|                                    | AAS860012036 | 25 Yard Rolls<br>Cloth backing                                | 36   | 1        | 26        |
|                                    | AAS860012040 | 25 Yard Rolls<br>Cloth backing                                | 40   | 1        | 20.5      |
|                                    | AAS860012050 | 25 Yard Rolls<br>Cloth backing                                | 50   | 1        | 19        |
|                                    | AAS860012060 | 25 Yard Rolls<br>Cloth backing                                | 60   | 1        | 15.5      |
|                                    | AAS860012080 | 25 Yard Rolls<br>Cloth backing                                | 80   | 1        | 14.5      |
|                                    | AAS860012010 | 25 Yard Rolls<br>Cloth backing                                | 100  | 1        | 11.5      |





## Sanding

| Abrasive Belts                                   | Item Number   | Size   | Grit | No./Case | Lbs./Case |  |
|--|---|--|------|----------|-----------|--|
| Bona <sup>®</sup> Green Ceramic<br>Sanding Belts |   | es are part of Bona's BE<br>num oxide grit materials<br>ng productivity. |      |          |           |  |
| a Manage Man                                     |   | an any other competitivnger than any other co                            |      |          | е         |  |
|  | CREENGUARD<br>INCOMPACT CERTIFIC DAS<br>INCOMPACT CERTIFIC DAS<br>INCOMPACT CERTIFIC DAS<br>INCOMPACT CERTIFIC DAS<br>INCOMPACT CERTIFIC DAS<br>INCOMPACT CERTIFICATION OF A DESIGN OF<br>INCOMPACT CERTIFICATION OF A DESIGN OF A DESIGN OF<br>INCOMPACT CERTIFICATION OF A DESIGN OF A DESIGN OF A DESIGN OF<br>INCOMPACT CERTIFICATION OF A DESIGN OF<br>INCOMPACT CERTIFICATION OF A DESIGN OF<br>INCOMPACT A DESIGN OF   |  |      |          |           |  |
| 12" (G)  | AAS860012G36  | 11 7/8" X 29 1/2"  | 36   | 5        | 12.5      |  |
| (-)  | AAS860012G40  | 11 7/8" X 29 1/2"  | 40   | 5        | 10.5      |  |
|  | AAS860012G50  | 11 7/8" X 29 1/2"  | 50   | 5        | 10        |  |
|  | AAS860012G60  | 11 7/8" X 29 1/2"  | 60   | 5        | 9         |  |
|  | AAS860012G80  | 11 7/8" X 29 1/2"  | 80   | 5        | 9         |  |
|  | AAS860012G10  | 11 7/8" X 29 1/2"  | 100  | 5        | 9         |  |
| 2" (H)   | AAS860012H36  | 11 7/8" x 31 1/2"  | 36   | 5        | 12.5      |  |
| - ( )  | AAS860012H40  | 11 7/8" x 31 1/2"  | 40   | 5        | 10.5      |  |
|  | AAS860012H50  | 11 7/8" x 31 1/2"  | 50   | 5        | 10        |  |
|  | AAS860012H60  | 11 7/8" x 31 1/2"  | 60   | 5        | 9         |  |
|  | AAS860012H80  | 11 7/8" x 31 1/2"  | 80   | 5        | 9         |  |
|  | AAS860012H10  | 11 7/8" x 31 1/2"  | 100  | 5        | 9         |  |
| Bona® Blue Anti-Static<br>Sanding Belts          | life. Bona <sup>®</sup> Blue Anti-<br>are designed to provi<br><b>Key Benefits:</b>   | -  |      |          |           |  |
|  | <ul> <li>Specifically designed for hardwood flooring</li> <li>Innovative combination of grit materials and anti-static properties</li> <li>More consistent cut</li> </ul>   |  |      |          |           |  |
|  | GREENGUARD<br>Incomediate States<br>Income Contention For<br>Incomediate States<br>Incomediate States |  |      |          |           |  |
| 12" (G)  | AAS861600163 not anti<br>static   | 11 7/8" X 29 1/2"  | 16   | 10       | 12.5      |  |
| V - 7  | AAS470000243  | 11 7/8" X 29 1/2"  | 24   | 10       | 10.5      |  |
|  | AAS470000363  | 11 7/8" X 29 1/2"  | 36   | 10       | 10        |  |
|  | AAS470000403  | 11 7/8" X 29 1/2"  | 40   | 10       | 9         |  |
|  | AAS470000503  | 11 7/8" X 29 1/2"  | 50   | 10       | 9         |  |
|  | AAS470000603  | 11 7/8" X 29 1/2"  | 60   | 10       | 9         |  |
|  | AAS470000803  | 11 7/8" X 29 1/2"  | 80   | 10       | 9         |  |
|  | AAS470001003  | 11 7/8" X 29 1/2"  | 100  | 10       | 9         |  |
|  |   | 111/0 / 20 1/2   | 100  |          | +         |  |

12" (H)

Bona®

11 7/8" X 29 1/2"

11 7/8" x 31 1/2"

AAS470001203

AAS470100243

AAS470100363

AAS470100403

AAS470100503

AAS470100603

AAS470100803

AAS470101003

AAS470101203

AAS834200163 not antistatic 10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

9

12.5

10.5

10

9

9

9

9

9

9

120

16

24

36

40

50

60

80

100

120

8



| Abrasive Discs               | Item Number   | Size   | Grit                        | No./Case                         | Lbs./Case        |
|------------------------------|---|--|-----------------------------|----------------------------------|------------------|
| Diamond Sanding Discs        | These long lasting abr<br>pattern and improve a<br>ultimate intercoat abra<br>custom color jobs whe | dhesion for recoating<br>asion solution, while t | . The 180 a<br>the 120 grit | nd 240 grit op<br>is great for r | otions offer the |
|                              | AASDIAMD6080  | 6" siafast                                       | 80                          | 32                               | 1                |
| and the second second second | AASDIAMD6120  | 6" siafast                                       | 120                         | 32                               | 0.75             |
|                              | AASDIAMD6180  | 6" siafast                                       | 180                         | 32                               | 0.75             |
|                              | AASDIAMD6240  | 6" siafast                                       | 240                         | 32                               | 0.75             |
|                              | AASDiamond80  | 5" siafast                                       | 80                          | 48                               | 1                |
|                              | AASDiamond12  | 5" siafast                                       | 120                         | 48                               | 1                |
|                              | AASDiamond18  | 5" siafast                                       | 180                         | 48                               | 0.75             |
|                              | AASDiamond24  | 5" siafast                                       | 240                         | 48                               | 0.75             |

#### Green Ceramic Sanding Disc



Durable, long-lasting abrasives for aggressive sanding.

| 6" siafast | 36   | 100   | 8  |
|------------|--|---|--|
| 6" siafast | 40   | 100   | 8  |
| 6" siafast | 50   | 100   | 8  |
| 6" siafast | 60   | 200   | 8  |
| 6" siafast | 80   | 200   | 8  |
| 6" siafast | 100  | 200   | 8  |
| 6" siafast | 120  | 200   | 8  |
|            | 6" siafast<br>6" siafast<br>6" siafast<br>6" siafast<br>6" siafast<br>6" siafast | 6" siafast406" siafast506" siafast606" siafast806" siafast100 | 6" siafast         40         100           6" siafast         50         100           6" siafast         50         200           6" siafast         80         200           6" siafast         100         200 |

#### 8200 Blue Anti-Static Sanding Disc



Aggressive sanding on natural floors.

| AAS820060036 | 6" siafast | 36  | 100 | 7.1 |
|--------------|------------|-----|-----|-----|
| AAS820060040 | 6" siafast | 40  | 100 | 7.1 |
| AAS820060050 | 6" siafast | 50  | 100 | 7.1 |
| AAS820060060 | 6" siafast | 60  | 200 | 7.1 |
| AAS820060080 | 6" siafast | 80  | 200 | 7.1 |
| AAS820060100 | 6" siafast | 100 | 200 | 7.1 |
| AAS820060120 | 6" siafast | 120 | 200 | 7.1 |

#### 8100 Sanding Disc



#### Finest scratch pattern on stained or natural floors.

| 6" siafast                               | 24   | 250  | 19   |
|--|--|--|--|
| 6" siafast                               | 36   | 250  | 17.5   |
| 6" siafast                               | 40   | 500  | 20   |
| 6" siafast                               | 50   | 500  | 12.8   |
| 6" siafast                               | 60   | 500  | 22.5   |
| 6" siafast                               | 80   | 500  | 19   |
| 6" siafast                               | 100  | 500  | 12.8   |
| 6" siafast                               | 120  | 500  | 12.8   |
| 6" siafast<br>conversion disc<br>Bolt On | N/A  | 2  | 0.5  |
|  | 6" siafast<br>6" siafast | 6" siafast366" siafast406" siafast506" siafast606" siafast806" siafast1006" siafast1206" siafastN/Aconversion disc80 | 6" siafast         36         250           6" siafast         40         500           6" siafast         50         500           6" siafast         60         500           6" siafast         80         500           6" siafast         100         500           6" siafast         120         500           6" siafast         120         500           6" siafast         120         500           6" siafast         N/A         2           conversion disc         2         2 |





| Abrasive Discs | Item Number | Size | Grit | No./Case | Lbs./Case |
|----------------|-------------|------|------|----------|-----------|
|                |             |      |      |          |           |

#### **Green Ceramic Sanding Disc**



Ideal for aggressive, long lasting sanding.

| AAS860058036 | 5" x 8" Hole<br>siafast Paper | 36 | 100 | 5.5 |
|--------------|-------------------------------|----|-----|-----|
| AAS860058040 | 5" x 8" Hole<br>siafast Paper | 40 | 100 | 5.5 |
| AAS860058050 | 5" x 8" Hole<br>siafast Paper | 50 | 100 | 5.5 |
| AAS860058060 | 5" x 8" Hole<br>siafast Paper | 60 | 200 | 5.5 |
| AAS860058080 | 5" x 8" Hole<br>siafast Paper | 80 | 200 | 5.5 |

#### Blue Anti-Static Sanding Disc



Aggressive sanding on natural floors.

| AAS388026540060 | 5" x 8" Hole<br>siafast Paper | 60  | 200 | 5.4 |
|-----------------|-------------------------------|-----|-----|-----|
| AAS388026540080 | 5" x 8" Hole<br>siafast Paper | 80  | 200 | 5.3 |
| AAS388026540100 | 5" x 8" Hole<br>siafast Paper | 100 | 200 | 5.3 |
| AAS388026540120 | 5" x 8" Hole<br>siafast Paper | 120 | 200 | 5.3 |

#### 8100 siafast Paper Sanding Disc



Finest scratch pattern on stained or natural floors.

| AAS170015400060 | 5" x 8" Hole<br>siafast Paper | 60  | 200 | 5.4 |
|-----------------|-------------------------------|-----|-----|-----|
| AAS170015400080 | 5" x 8" Hole<br>siafast Paper | 80  | 200 | 5.3 |
| AAS170015400100 | 5" x 8" Hole<br>siafast Paper | 100 | 200 | 5.3 |
| AAS170015400120 | 5" x 8" Hole<br>siafast Paper | 120 | 200 | 5.3 |
| AAS810058150    | 5" x 8" Hole<br>siafast Paper | 150 | 200 | 5.3 |





| Sanding Screens | Item Number                                 | Size               | Grit       | No./Case      | Lbs./Case  |
|-----------------|---|--------------------|------------|---------------|------------|
| Sanding Screens | Highest quality silic professional results. | on carbide screens | for superi | or durability | and smooth |
|                 | AAS16637002                                 | 16"                | 60         | 10            | 2.5        |
|                 | AAS16637102                                 | 16"                | 80         | 10            | 2.5        |
|                 | AAS16637202                                 | 16"                | 100        | 10            | 2.5        |
|                 | AAS16637302                                 | 16"                | 120        | 10            | 2.5        |
|                 | AAS16637402                                 | 16"                | 150        | 10            | 2.5        |
|                 | AAS16637502                                 | 16"                | 180        | 10            | 2.5        |
|                 | AAS16637602                                 | 16"                | 220        | 10            | 2.5        |
|                 | AASSCRN20600                                | 20"                | 60         | 10            | 3.1        |
|                 | AASSCRN20800                                | 20"                | 80         | 10            | 3.1        |
|                 | AASSCRN20100                                | 20"                | 100        | 10            | 3.1        |
|                 | AASSCRN20120                                | 20"                | 120        | 10            | 3.1        |
|                 | AASSCRN20150                                | 20"                | 150        | 10            | 3.1        |
|                 | AASSCRN20180                                | 20"                | 180        | 10            | 3.1        |

| Conditioning Pad System | Item Number                                      | Size | Grit | No./Case       | Lbs./Case     |
|-------------------------|--|------|------|----------------|---------------|
| Maroon All-Purpose Pad  | Exceptional results wh<br>finish coats—solvent a |      | 0    | coats and abra | ading between |
|                         | AAS19522203                                      | 16"  | 320  | 10             | 3             |
|                         | AAS19522101                                      | 20"  | 320  | 10             | 3.2           |

Bona®



Attaches quickly to Bona Conditioning Pads.

| AA0001027   | N/A | 150 | 10 | 0.06 |
|-------------|-----|-----|----|------|
| AAS19704303 | N/A | 150 | 50 | 0.6  |



## Sanding

| Dust Containment               | Item Number  | Size   | Lbs./Case   |
|--------------------------------|--|--|---|
| Bona DCS <sup>®</sup> Back Vac |  | racuum with padded shoulder a<br>d vacuum attachment tools.  | and waist straps for use with   |
| Bona<br>Bock Vie               | PRODUCT CERTIFIED FOR<br>LOW CHEMICAL EMISSIONS BONA B   | to meet GREENGUARD specificatior<br>ack Vac must be equipped with Bona<br>able HEPA bag AS3815521.   |   |
|                                | AM0002668  | 23"  | 11  |
| Disposable HEPA Filters        | AS3815521  | N/A  | 3   |
| Paper Filter Bags              | AS16100954   | N/A  | 10  |
|                                | Item Number  | Size   | Lbs./Case   |
| Bona Power Station Plus        | Voltage power stati<br>equipment with on-  | on for 230 and 115 volt equip<br>line volt meter, and 20 amp br<br>253V with output of 230V. Con   | ment. Buck/boost for 230<br>eaker for 115v outlets. Acce                                      |
|                                | Voltage power stati<br>equipment with on-<br>input voltage 208v-2  | on for 230 and 115 volt equip<br>line volt meter, and 20 amp br<br>253V with output of 230V. Con   | ment. Buck/boost for 230<br>eaker for 115v outlets. Acce                                      |
| -                              | Voltage power stati<br>equipment with on-<br>input voltage 208v-2<br>outlets. 4-wire pigtai  | on for 230 and 115 volt equip<br>line volt meter, and 20 amp br<br>253V with output of 230V. Con<br>I included.  | ment. Buck/boost for 230<br>eaker for 115v outlets. Acce<br>figured to work with 4wire/<br>29 |
| Bona DCS® Back Vac             | Voltage power stati<br>equipment with on-<br>input voltage 208v-2<br>outlets. 4-wire pigtai<br>AM0002417<br>New style - '03 version<br>tool, round brush.                              | on for 230 and 115 volt equip<br>line volt meter, and 20 amp br<br>253V with output of 230V. Con<br>l included.<br>5-7/8"W x 12-7/8"H x 5"D                                    | ment. Buck/boost for 230<br>eaker for 115v outlets. Acce<br>figured to work with 4wire/<br>29 |
| Bona Power Station Plus        | Voltage power stati<br>equipment with on-<br>input voltage 208v-2<br>outlets. 4-wire pigtai<br>AM0002417<br>New style - '03 version<br>tool, round brush.<br>Old style - prior to '03. | on for 230 and 115 volt equip<br>line volt meter, and 20 amp br<br>253V with output of 230V. Con<br>l included.<br>5-7/8"W x 12-7/8"H x 5"D<br>. Vacuum tools: 2-piece wand, c | ment. Buck/boost for 230<br>eaker for 115v outlets. Acce<br>figured to work with 4wire/<br>29 |



Sanding



Whether you're looking for shine, color, slip resistance or durability, Bona has the ideal finishing system for all types of wood sport floors. Since the 1970s, we have been the world's pioneer in waterborne finishes, providing low-VOC, solvent-free solutions for every flooring need.

From a rainbow of gameline paints to our premium finishes, the Bona Sport<sup>®</sup> finishing system is designed to work as a team to ensure championship beauty, performance and durability for hardwood floors that take on a vast amount of wear and tear.

On the following pages, you will discover all the finishes you need to create beautiful, durable and easy to maintain wood sport floors.

- Waterborne Sport Floor Sealers
- Waterborne Sport Floor Finishes
- Bona AmberSeal<sup>®</sup>
- Bona NordicSeal<sup>™</sup>
- Oil-Modified Sport Floor Sealers
- Oil-Modified Sport Floor Finishes
- Sport Hybrid Systems
- Waterborne Sport Floor Paint
- Oil-modified Sport Floor Paint
- Bona DriFast® Stain
- Applicator Tools





#### Sport Hybrid System

As the capabilities of our Hybrid Systems improve, the opportunities for wood sport floors increase. By combining waterborne and oil-modified sealer and finish systems, you can reduce dry times and minimize risks, while maintaining superb durability and championship appearance. By blending sealers and paint, you can attain countless colors and looks, achieving unique and eye-catching sport floors. Bona's Hybrid Systems are supported on both newly installed and existing floors.

## Bona Sport Oil-Modified Sealer with Waterborne Finish

If your customer is looking to preserve the true gameline paint colors over the duration of the floors lifetime, consider using a Bona oil-modified sealer top-coated with a Bona waterborne finish for the perfect system. This system provides the rich look of oil on maple, while protecting the color's integrity and maintaining high durability standards the Bona finish system offer.



### Bona Sport Waterborne Sealer with Oil-Modified Finish

Using Bona's waterborne SuperSport DTS<sup>®</sup> sealer top coated with Bona's oil-modified sport floor finish will allow for the benefits of using a waterborne system while giving your customers the look and feel of an oil-modified sport floor.

Bona



- Higher gloss retention
- Provides authentic foot feel



#### Sport Hybrid System

### **Custom Gameline Paint Colors**

Bona offers two types of gameline paint formulated solely for wood sport floors. Both are available in vibrant, primary colors that are uniquely designed to create or match any custom color through blending.



- Blend infinite custom paint colors
- Fast dry times
- Compatible with both waterborne and oil-modified finish systems

### **Bona Sport Intense Court Staining**

Bona CourtLines<sup>®</sup> Paint is an oil-modified offering which can be combined with Bona DriFast<sup>®</sup> Stain to create a unique intense stain system that allows you to achieve deep, rich colors while letting the natural beauty of the wood shine through.



- Deep, rich stains
- Buffable system saves time
- Suggested starting ratio is 2oz. of paint to a quart of stain



By combining two premium Bona waterborne products; Bona SuperSport Paint<sup>®</sup> and Bona SuperSport DTS<sup>®</sup> sealer, you can achieve infinite custom tints which allow the natural grain of the wood to shine.



- Fast dry times
- Tint over large areas at a time
- Suggested starting paint to sealer ratio is 1:4





| Waterborne Sport Floor Sealers | Item Number  | Size              | Color         | No./Case | Lbs./Case |
|--------------------------------|--|-------------------|---------------|----------|-----------|
| Bona SuperSport DTS®           | Key Benefits:<br>• Seals the wood; prev<br>• Minimizes sidebondi<br>• Abrades easily<br>• Freeze-thaw stable<br>• Provides a unique, w | ing               | n penetrating |          |           |
|                                |  | MFMA<br>PPROVED   | VOC Com       | pliant   |           |
|                                | WB254055001  | 5 Gallon          | N/A           |          | 45        |
|                                | WB204033001  | 5 Gallori         | IN/A          | 1        | 45        |
| Bona SuperSport Seal®          | <ul> <li>Key Benefits:</li> <li>Seals the wood; pre</li> <li>Minimizes sidebondi</li> <li>Non-yellowing; virtua</li> </ul>             | vents finish from | <u> </u>      | 1        | 45        |
| Bona SuperSport Seal®          | Key Benefits:<br>• Seals the wood; pre<br>• Minimizes sidebondi<br>• Non-yellowing; virtua   | vents finish from | n penetrating |          | 45        |



| Waterborne Sport Floor Finishes | Item Number | Size | Sheen | No./Case | Lbs./Case |
|---------------------------------|-------------|------|-------|----------|-----------|
|                                 |             |      |       |          |           |

#### Bona SuperSport HD



The top sport gloss finish for durability and appearance. A premium two-component, MFMA approved, waterborne wood sport floor finish. Specifically formulated for professional use on maple sport floors, providing a tough, high-build urethane finish.

#### **Key Benefits:**

• Maximum gloss retention and superior build

MFMA APPROVED

5 Gallon

12.7 oz.

for 5 Gallon

crosslinker. MFMA-approved, VOC compliant, two-component.

- Excellent flow, leveling & defoaming VOC compliant including SQAMD





Gloss

N/A

A proven sport gloss finish for durability and appearance. Comes complete with

- Maximum durability
- Unsurpassed performance

1

1

45

45

45

12.7 oz.

12.7 oz.



WT762055005

SH750009043

**Key Benefits:** 

P

WT760055090

SH750009043

• Excellent clarity & gloss retention Excellent flow, leveling & defoaming • The most durable maple sport finish Excellent chemical resistance



**VOC Compliant** 

(except for SCAQMD, several CARB air districts and several NE states)

1

1

Coatings

#### Crosslinker

Extra crosslinker for use with Bona SuperSport HD waterborne finish.

#### **Bona SuperSport**



#### Crosslinker Extra crosslinker for use with

Bona SuperSport waterborne finish.

#### Bona SuperSport ONE®



One-component sport finish with no mixing or waste. MFMA-approved and low-VOC makes this superb finish a great choice for the floor and the environment.

Gloss

N/A

#### **Key Benefits:**

• MFMA approved single component finish

MFMA APPROVED

5 Gallon

12.7 oz.

for 5 Gallon

- Excellent chemical resistance
- Excellent flow, leveling and defoaming

| CREENCUARD<br>CREENCUARD<br>Infonder tembersho<br>U.COM/CC<br>U.RU<br>GOLD | MFMA<br>APPROVED | VOC Com | pliant |
|--|------------------|---------|--------|
| WT133055001  | 5 Gallon         | Gloss   | 1      |
|  |                  |         |        |





| Oil-Modified Sport Floor Sealers | 3 Item Number   | Size                 | Color                            | No./Case          | Lbs./Case   |
|----------------------------------|---|----------------------|----------------------------------|-------------------|-------------|
| Bona Sport <sup>®</sup> Seal     | Oil-modified, high bu   | ild sealer for wood  | sport and all-pu                 | irpose floors. MF | MA approved |
|                                  | Key Benefits:<br>• Seals the wood<br>• Provides a build lay<br>• Prevents the finish<br>• No thinning require | from penetrating     |                                  |                   |             |
| Bona Sport Seal                  | MFMA<br>APPROVED  |                      |                                  |                   |             |
|                                  | SB750055109   | 5 Gallon             | Gloss                            | 1                 | 40          |
| Bona Sport <sup>®</sup> Seal 350 | Oil-modified, high bu   | ild sealer for sport | and all-purpose                  | floors.           |             |
| h                                | Key Benefits:<br>• Seals the wood<br>• Provides a build lay<br>• Prevents the finish                          |                      |                                  |                   |             |
|                                  | MFMA<br>APPROVED  |                      | AQMD, several (<br>some NE state |                   |             |
|                                  | SB750055111   | 5 Gallon             | N/A                              | 1                 | 40          |
| Bona DriFast® Sport Seal         | Oil-modified, high bu   | ild sealer for sport | and all-purpose                  | floors.           |             |
|                                  |   |                      |                                  |                   |             |
|                                  | Key Benefits:<br>• Seals the wood<br>• Provides a build lay<br>• Prevents the finish<br>• Less than 2 hour d  | from penetrating     |                                  |                   |             |
|                                  | <ul><li>Seals the wood</li><li>Provides a build lay</li><li>Prevents the finish</li></ul>                     | from penetrating     |                                  |                   |             |

| <b>Oil-Modified Sport Floor Finishes</b> | Item Number | Size | Color | No./Case | Lbs./Case |
|--|-------------|------|-------|----------|-----------|
|--|-------------|------|-------|----------|-----------|

#### Bona All Court<sup>®</sup> Poly



Excellent durability in a lower VOC oil-modified athletic wood floor finish. Bona All Court Poly is a high build, gloss finish with excellent chemical resistance, protecting your athletic wood floor.

#### **Key Benefits:**

- High solids, tough, protective, oil-modified polyurethane
- Light amber color enhances natural color of wood
- MFMA approved
- Easy to maintain



#### Bona Sport® Poly



Extremely tough, Bona Sport Poly offers a high build, high gloss, athletic wood floor finish. Superior flow and leveling, you can rely on.

#### Key Benefits:

- Extremely tough, protective coat
- 8-12 hour dry time
- Easy to apply, easy to maintain
- MFMA approved



5 Gallon N/A

1 45

#### Bona Sport® Poly 350



When your athletic wood floor demands a quality oil-modified finish that is 350 VOC compliant and MFMA approved, choose Bona Sport Poly 350. A durable, low VOC finish with high gloss build which provides excellent chemical resistance in a tough protective coating.

#### Key Benefits:

- 350 VOC compliant
- High solids, oil-modified polyurethane
- Easy to maintain
- Light amber color enhances natural color of wood
- MFMA approved



Coatings

45

1



| Waterborne Sport Floor Paint                                | Item Number   | Size                              | Color          | No./Case | Lbs./Case    |
|---|---|-----------------------------------|----------------|----------|--------------|
| Bona SuperSport Paint®                                      | Bona SuperSport F<br>specifically for use w   |                                   |                |          |              |
| Bona Velovi<br>SuperSport Paint                             | Key Benefits:<br>• Specifically formu<br>• 17 vibrant colors,<br>• Fast drying 4-6 ho<br>• No abrasion need | blendable for an ur<br>our recoat |                |          | olors        |
| WINTERBORNE WOOD  | WC660018001   | 1 Gallon                          | Light Beige    | 1        | 10.5         |
| Bone  | WC660018002   | 1 Gallon                          | Black          | 1        | 10           |
|   | WC660018003   | 1 Gallon                          | Dark Blue      | 1        | 10           |
|   | WC660018004   | 1 Gallon                          | Light Blue     | 1        | 10           |
|   | WC660018005   | 1 Gallon                          | NC Blue        | 1        | 10           |
|   | WC660018006   | 1 Gallon                          | Brown          | 1        | 10           |
| GREENGUARD  | WC660018007   | 1 Gallon                          | Gold           | 1        | 10           |
| PRODUCT CERTIFIED FOR<br>LOW CHEMICAL EMISSIONS<br>ULCOM/GG | WC660018008   | 1 Gallon                          | Grey           | 1        | 10.5         |
| GOLD  | WC660018009   | 1 Gallon                          | Green          | 1        | 10           |
| VOC Compliant   | WC660018010   | 1 Gallon                          | Light Green    | 1        | 10           |
|   | WC660018011   | 1 Gallon                          | Maroon         | 1        | 10           |
|   | WC660018012   | 1 Gallon                          | Orange         | 1        | 10           |
|   | WC660018013   | 1 Gallon                          | Purple         | 1        | 10           |
|   | WC660018014   | 1 Gallon                          | Red            | 1        | 10           |
|   | WC660018015   | 1 Gallon                          | White          | 1        | 10.5         |
|   | WC660018016   | 1 Gallon                          | Yellow         | 1        | 10           |
|   | WC660018017   | 1 Gallon                          | Light Yellow   | 1        | 10           |
| PMS 4685 PMS 6<br>Light Beige Black                         | PMS 289<br>Dark Blue  | PMS 541<br>Light Blue             | PMS<br>NC Blue |          | PMS 4<br>own |
| PMS 877 PMS 343   | PMS 356   | PMS 1815                          | PMS            | 1665     | PMS 26       |





Maroon

PMS 102

Light Yellow

Light Green

PMS 7409

Purple

Orange

Grey

Red

PMS 200

Green

White



| <b>Oil-Modified Sport Floor Paint</b> | Item Number | Size | Color | No./Case | Lbs./Case |
|---------------------------------------|-------------|------|-------|----------|-----------|
|                                       |             |      |       |          |           |

#### Bona CourtLines®



High-solids, fast drying, solvent-based sport floor paint, manufactured specifically for use with both waterborne and oil-modified sport floor sealers and finishes. Blendable to achieve any custom color desired. Low viscosity with excellent flow and leveling. Available in a quart size can.

#### Key Benefits:

- 15 vibrant colors, blendable for custom possibilities
- Use with Bona waterborne or oil-modified finishes
- Excellent flow and leveling

|             |         |             | 1 | 1  |
|-------------|---------|-------------|---|----|
| SC750051112 | 1 Quart | Light Blue  | 4 | 10 |
| SC750051113 | 1 Quart | Red         | 4 | 10 |
| SC750051114 | 1 Quart | Green       | 4 | 10 |
| SC750051115 | 1 Quart | White       | 4 | 10 |
| SC750051116 | 1 Quart | Black       | 4 | 10 |
| SC750051117 | 1 Quart | Orange      | 4 | 10 |
| SC750051118 | 1 Quart | Dark Blue   | 4 | 10 |
| SC750051119 | 1 Quart | Yellow      | 4 | 10 |
| SC750051120 | 1 Quart | Brown       | 4 | 10 |
| SC750051154 | 1 Quart | Purple      | 4 | 10 |
| SC750051155 | 1 Quart | Gold        | 4 | 10 |
| SC750051156 | 1 Quart | Maroon      | 4 | 10 |
| SC750051157 | 1 Quart | Grey        | 4 | 10 |
| SC750051158 | 1 Quart | Light Beige | 4 | 10 |
| SC750051159 | 1 Quart | NC Blue     | 4 | 10 |
|             |         |             |   |    |







### Bona DriFast® Stain

Bona DriFast® Stain presents 26 innovative and inspiring colors that prove just how beautiful durability can be.

- Penetrates, stains, and seals bare wood
- 800-1,000 sq/ft per gallon coverage rate
- No bleed back
- Easy application
- Excellent blendability and repair



Early American Red Mahogany Golden Oal Antique Brown Special Walnut Graphite ( Provincial Ebony White\*\* Gray Medium Brown Spice Brown ged Pewter Sedona Red Jacobear Puritan Pine Barl Cocoa



Samples shown are on red oak. When staining maple, it is best practice to water-pop the floor. Always provide adequate samples as stain colors will vary with species, lighting and sanding techniques.



| Rustproof PVC head-<br>AT0002453   | -handle swivels 180 degr  | ees. For flocked fo  | am sleeves.  |
|--|---|--|--|
| AT0002453  |   |  |  |
|  | 12"   | 1  | 1  |
| AT0001557  | 18"   | 1  | 1  |
| AT0001558  | 24"   | 1  | 1  |
|  |   |  |  |
| Flocked foam sleeve.   | Perfect for use in restrict   | ed spaces.   |  |
| AT0002452  | 12"   | 6  | 2  |
| AT0001555  | 18"   | 6  | 2  |
| Flocked foam sleeve.   | Perfect for the fast "snov  | vplow" method.   |  |
| AT0001556  | 24"   | 6  | 2  |
| Flocked foam pad on  | threaded polypropylene  | handle.  |  |
|  |   |  |  |
| AT0002068  | 4"x 9"  | 12   | 5  |
| Flocked foam refill wit  | th adhesive back.   |  |  |
| AT0001550  | 4"x 9"  | 12   | 1  |
| roller comes with a h  | andle that also accepts a   |  |  |
| AT0003010  | 9" & 2"   | 20   | 8  |
| the process of recoati<br>and precise flow of flo<br>or streaks, acceleratir | ing hardwood gym floors.<br>For finish from the spigot, p<br>ng and perfecting the finis  | The finish bucket<br>providing a level co<br>shing process. The  | dispenses an ev<br>bat without bubbl<br>e operator contro  |
| AT0003022  | 26" x 18.6" x 41"   | 1  | 14   |
|  | AT0002452         AT0001555         Flocked foam sleeve.         AT0001556         Flocked foam pad on         AT0002068         Flocked foam refill with         AT0001550         The NanoFlock paint roller comes with a h area roller uses stand         AT0003010         The Bona SuperCourt the process of recoatt and precise flow of floor or streaks, accelerating the amount of finish design of the streak stre | AT0002452       12"         AT0001555       18"         Flocked foam sleeve. Perfect for the fast "snow         AT0001556       24"         Flocked foam pad on threaded polypropylene         Flocked foam refill with adhesive back.         AT0001550       4"x 9"         Flocked foam refill with adhesive back.         AT0001550       4"x 9"         The NanoFlock paint rollers apply paint evenly roller comes with a handle that also accepts area roller uses standard 9" roller cage.         AT0003010       9" & 2"         The Bona SuperCourt Finish Dispensing Buck the process of recoating hardwood gym floors, and precise flow of floor finish from the spigot, por streaks, accelerating and perfecting the finist the amount of finish dispensed by walking pace | AT0001555       18"       6         Flocked foam sleeve. Perfect for the fast "snowplow" method.       AT0001556       24"       6         AT0001556       24"       6       6         Flocked foam pad on threaded polypropylene handle.       Flocked foam refill with adhesive back.       12         Flocked foam refill with adhesive back.       AT0001550       4"x 9"       12         Flocked foam refill with adhesive back.       AT0001550       4"x 9"       12         The NanoFlock paint rollers apply paint evenly and free of bubble roller comes with a handle that also accepts standard threaded area roller uses standard 9" roller cage.       20         The Bona SuperCourt Finish Dispensing Bucket is the most effit the process of recoating hardwood gym floors. The finish bucket and precise flow of floor finish from the spigot, providing a level cc or streaks, accelerating and perfecting the finishing process. The the amount of finish dispensed by walking pace and adjusting the stream of the process of recoating hardwood gym floors. The finish bucket and precise flow of floor finish from the spigot, providing a level cc or streaks, accelerating and perfecting the finishing process. The finish dispensed by walking pace and adjusting the stream of the amount of finish dispensed by walking pace and adjusting the stream of the strea |





# Floor Care & Maintenance

Proper floor care is vital when it comes to retaining the long-lasting beauty of wood sport floors. Bona's floor care solutions are specially developed for cleaning and maintaining your wood sport floors and are specifically formulated for all finished, oiled and engineered surfaces.

Proper maintenance is the final, and most important step of the Bona Athletic Floor Care System to continually maintain and ensure lasting beauty and gloss retention on wood sport floors.

Learn preventative and periodic maintenance tips, in addition to why the Bona SuperCourt<sup>®</sup> System is the easy, safe and effective solution for maintaining wood sport floors.

- Athletic Floor Care SuperCourt System
- Bona Recoat System
- Maintenance Tips





| Maintenance Systems  | Item Number   | Size   | No./Case   | Lbs./Case   |  |
|--|---|--|--|---|--|
| Bona SuperCourt <sup>®</sup> Athletic<br>Floor Care Microfiber<br>Wet Cleaning Pad | Bona SuperCourt Micr<br>sport floors to maximiz<br>Pad can be used for da<br>floor has been abraded   | ze collection of di<br>aily wet tacking a  | irt and debris. The B<br>fter dry dusting or to  | ona SuperCour   | rt Wet Cleaning                                  |
|  | Key Benefits:<br>• Commercial grade<br>• Designed for daily v<br>• Removes abrasive<br>• Washable and reus  | wet tacking of w<br>dust from recoa  | vood floors<br>at process  | lust, dirt and d  | ebris  |
|  | AX0003499   | 60"  | Blue   | 5   | 2.5  |
| Bona SuperCourt <sup>®</sup> Athletic<br>Floor Care Microfiber Dry<br>Dusting Pad  | Bona SuperCourt M<br>are designed for rem<br>removed from the Bo<br>recommended for bes   | noving various s<br>na SuperCourt I  | sizes of dirt, dust &  | debris. Easily  | attached and                                     |
|  | Key Benefits:   |  |  |   |  |
|  |   | e attracts and tr<br>floors  |  | debris  |  |
|  | Key Benefits:<br>• Electrostatic charge<br>• Designed for wood  | e attracts and tr<br>floors  |  | debris  | 2.5  |
| Bona SuperCourt® Athletic<br>Floor Care Microfiber                                 | Key Benefits:<br>• Electrostatic charge<br>• Designed for wood<br>• Washable and reus   | e attracts and tr<br>floors<br>sable up to 300<br>60"<br>licrofiber Scrubt<br>with scrubbing   | times Green bing Pads for auto bristles to safely and  | 5<br>scrubbers fea<br>d effectively cle                                       | ture absorber                                    |
| Bona SuperCourt® Athletic<br>Floor Care Microfiber                                 | Key Benefits:         • Electrostatic charge         • Designed for wood         • Washable and reus         AX0003500         Bona SuperCourt M         microfiber combined  | e attracts and tr<br>floors<br>able up to 300<br>60"<br>licrofiber Scrubbing<br>and easily attack<br>e microfiber abso   | times Green Green Green Green Great for auto bristles to safely and hed and removed fre orbs and removes of d sport floors             | 5<br>scrubbers fea<br>d effectively cle<br>om auto scrubl                     | ture absorber<br>ean wood spo<br>oers.           |
| Bona SuperCourt® Athletic<br>Floor Care Microfiber<br>Scrubbing Pads               | Key Benefits:         • Electrostatic charge         • Designed for wood         • Washable and reus         AX0003500         Bona SuperCourt M         microfiber combined         floors. Double sided a         Key Benefits:         • Commercial grade         • Designed for auto  | e attracts and tr<br>floors<br>able up to 300<br>60"<br>licrofiber Scrubbing<br>and easily attack<br>e microfiber abso   | times Green Green Green Green Great for auto bristles to safely and hed and removed fre orbs and removes of d sport floors             | 5<br>scrubbers fea<br>d effectively cle<br>om auto scrubl                     | ture absorber<br>ean wood spo<br>oers.           |
| Bona SuperCourt® Athletic<br>Floor Care Microfiber<br>Scrubbing Pads               | <ul> <li>Key Benefits:</li> <li>Electrostatic charge</li> <li>Designed for wood</li> <li>Washable and reus</li> </ul> AX0003500 Bona SuperCourt M<br>microfiber combined<br>floors. Double sided and<br>floors. Double sided and<br>commercial grade Every Benefits: <ul> <li>Commercial grade</li> <li>Designed for auto</li> <li>Washable and reus</li> </ul> | e attracts and tr<br>floors<br>sable up to 300<br>60"<br>licrofiber Scrubt<br>with scrubbing<br>and easily attack<br>e microfiber abso<br>scrubbing wood<br>sable up to 50 t | times<br>Green<br>bing Pads for auto<br>bristles to safely and<br>hed and removed fro<br>orbs and removes of<br>d sport floors<br>imes | 5<br>scrubbers fea<br>d effectively cle<br>om auto scrubl<br>dust, dirt and c | ture absorber<br>ean wood spo<br>oers.<br>debris |

**Bona Prep®** 



Cleans and conditions existing finish to optimize adhesion of a new coat of finish. For all urethane-finished hardwood floors including aluminum oxide, ceramic, other prefinished floors, and athletic floors.



| WM700051153 | 1 Quart  | 8 | 21 |
|-------------|----------|---|----|
| WM700018158 | 1 Gallon | 4 | 35 |
| WM700055159 | 5 Gallon | 1 | 41 |





## Floor Care & Maintenance

| Maintenance Systems                          | Item Number  | Size   | No./Case  | Lbs./Case   |   |
|--|--|--|---|---|---|
| Bona SuperCourt <sup>®</sup> Dispensing Unit | The Bona SuperCourt<br>Care family of product<br>Seal™ certified Bona F<br>unit facilitates the daily<br>touch dilution control, o<br>to use and requires no | s. It holds 80 fl.<br>Hardwood Supe<br>cleaning proces<br>dispensing the p | oz. of Bona's pr<br>rCourt Cleaner (<br>ss of athletic harc | remium, residu<br>Concentrate. T<br>Iwood floors th | le-free, Green<br>he dispensing<br>rough its one- |
|  | Key Benefits:<br>• Premium Athletic Wo<br>• Facilitates daily clean<br>• One-Touch Dilution C  | ling   | er • Easy-to-us<br>• No measur                              |   |   |
| SuperCourt Cleaner Dispenser                 | WM710013529  | N/A  | N/A   | 12  | 16  |
| SuperCourt Cleaner Dispenser Bottle          | AX0003569  | N/A  | 1   | 5   | 16  |

maintaining wood sport floors.

WM700069001

| SuperCourt Cleaner Dispenser        |
|-------------------------------------|
| SuperCourt Cleaner Dispenser Bottle |
| SuperCourt Cleaner Dispenser System |

| Bona SuperCourt Cleaner Concentrate is a professional strength floor cleaner    |
|---|
| concentrate formulated for all urethane-finished hardwood floors coated with    |
| an unwaxed finish. Effective, residue-free solution for thoroughly cleaning and |

80oz

2

6

16



Bona SuperCourt<sup>®</sup> Winter **Cleaner Concentrate** 

**Bona SuperCourt® Cleaner Concentrate** 



Key Benefits:

4EN SEAL • Removes salt crystal and de-icing chemicals Safe for wood floors • Specially designed for gym floor cleaning/auto scrubbers Concentrated 1:64 Tilt-N-Measure bottle for easy use WM700018187 1 Gallon 4 7.8

damaging salts from wood sport floors tracked in during winter months. This unique

formulation quickly and safely breaks down and lifts calcium, magnesium and sodium salts, restoring the original gloss to wood sport floors without damaging the finish.

**Bona SuperCourt®** Athletic Floor Care System



The Bona SuperCourt mop system has a 60", heavy duty aluminum mop with a unique flared edge and is perfect for dry or wet mopping. Included microfiber dusting pad uses special short and long fibers to trap and remove dust, dirt and debris quickly and safely from floors. Microfiber wet tacking pad is highly absorbent and great for daily wet cleaning or removal of abrasive dust during the recoat process. Both pads are washable and reusable up to 300 times.

#### System Includes:

- 1 60" Aluminum Mop Base
- 1 66" Aluminum Mop Pole
- 1 60" Microfiber Dusting Pad
- 1 60" Microfiber Wet Tacking Pad

| WM710013471       | 60" | N/A | 4 | 16 |  |
|-------------------|-----|-----|---|----|--|
| Bona <sup>®</sup> |     |     |   |    |  |



## Gym Floor Maintenance

# Bona SuperCourt<sup>®</sup> Wood Sport Floor Maintenance





- Place proper walk-off mats in doorways to keep out dirt and grit.
- Install felt pads on tables and chairs used on hardwood floors.
- Avoid excess moisture from tracked in water, leaks, or over-maintenance such as wet mopping.



#### **DAILY DUSTING & CLEANING:**

- Dry dust daily with a Bona SuperCourt Microfiber Dry Dusting Pad to remove dust, grit or other abrasive particles. DO NOT USE ANY DUST MOP TREATMENTS. Replace or wash dusting pads as necessary.
- Damp mop all spills or spots with a Bona SuperCourt Microfiber Wet Cleaning Pad dampened with Bona SuperCourt Hardwood Cleaner Concentrate. Dilute at the 1:128 ratio.
- Bona SuperCourt Winter Cleaner can also be used to remove calcium chloride. Dilute at the 1:64 ratio.



#### PERIODIC MAINTENANCE:

#### (Recommended three times per week, and daily during high traffic/gym use times.)

- Dilute 1 part Bona SuperCourt Hardwood Cleaner Concentrate to 128 ounces of water for a tacking solution. Wet tack with a bona SuperCourt Microfiber Wet Cleaning Pad. Be sure to rinse or wash cleaning pad as necessary. Continued use of a soiled cleaning pad will cause streaking.
- During winter months, use Bona SuperCourt Winter Cleaner Concentrate to remove salts and calcium chloride tracked in. Tack the floor with a Bona SuperCourt Microfiber Wet Cleaning Pad and be sure to wash after each use.



#### **DEEP CLEANING:**

- Shoe marks and scuffs can be removed by using Bona SuperCourt Microfiber Scrubbing Pad with a solution of hardwood cleaner concentrate, diluted 1:128.
- Lightly mist the floor with the cleaning solution as you buff. Both sides of the microfiber pads can be used, then should be washed. Continued use of soiled pads will cause streaking.

Wall poster available, ask your Bona sales representative for details.











Bona US 2550 S Parker Rd., Ste 600 • Aurora, CO 80014 Bona.com • 800.872.5515 Item# 4616L REV 060418



